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$98: Re:2021 3R HITIHG B IMESI

KA nicole.yan<nicole.yan@ubs-cn.com>
B [E: 20214118308 (E8=) 4F11:09
WA - #kE<frank.xu@ubs-cn.com>

B 3%: BRH<lly.chen@ubs-cn.com>; elaine.chen<elaine.chen@ubs-cn.com>

HI Frank,

TERBR, 5951,

1A XA [mailto:fiona.liu@ubs-cn.com]
EiEZRIE: 20214118298 11:54

WA T=1ES

UK. BREH; SRISEL B1ATE B8

FR0: FwiRe:202 13842 HATiEGIR R IMBIS T

Dear Nicole,

UERT202 BRAESSURTINGTE, MTEMFUUERN2500T (N THIME)  BIBsREAE, REREBIIKT, HEIZENELEEENEhZS
8], ERFELEROIMEATRE, BRMSINR. EPEREFAERRNIHUETEEE, ESAIRSENHIRES, ETEEHENERR
&, FEZRKINIG, VicorXEARIERMNG0007T, BAFERN23%, WIRETREEHE, BIA—T, B!

ERFR: 20214 T EATE211014

Rift: 10494.00

B (8% : 80005T

FlhiE=: 23%

Best regards,
Fiona Liu
U-LINK &
Add:
MP: +86 18321915634

INESS SOLUTIONS
6F, Merchants Plaza South Building, No.333 North Chengdu Road,Jing'an District, Shanghai, 200041

E-mail:fiona.liu@ubs-cn.com

Original
From: "4HH"<julia.zhu@ubs-cn.com>;
Date: Wed, Oct 20, 2021 04:37 PM
To: "EFE"<nicole.yan@ubs-ch.com>;

Cc: "lily.chen@ubs-cn.com”<lily.chen@ubs-cn.com>; "XIFH" <fiona.liu@ubs-cn.com>; "&RELIF5" <candy.yu@ubs-cn.com>; "FgHE"
<doris.tao@ubs-cn.com>;

Subject: Fw:Re:202 IB4SCRTEERBIMESS
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